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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2007 01:50 AM
To: The Mineral Gallery 3
Subject: ** TMG Mineral Auction #112 is Open for Bidding! **

Greetings!

* Announcing the opening of The Mineral Gallery's Wholesale Mineral Auction #112 *

This is our third wholesale auction and the past two have been a great success! This 
version promises to be even better with 34 top quality mineral specimens at wholesale or 
below wholesale opening bids. Many of these specimens are offered at half price or less!! 
There should be something to make everyone happy and hopefully every specimen will find a 
new home by auction close.

TMG Mineral Auction #112 can be visited at this link...

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/auction.htm

* Other News *

I've added two new rooms to the Summer 2007 Updates - Rooms 6 and 7! Room 8 is almost 
ready to go and will be online this week. It will feature many of my most recent finds 
from my travels including a gorgeous gem Emerald on dark Calcite from Columbia, an 
incredibly sharp Covellite cluster from Butte, Montana and a CABINET sized Covellite plate
from Butte dating back to 1910! This is easily the best and largest Covellite I've seen 
outside of a museum!! I'll also have rare golds from the mines in Lead, South Dakota and 
Italy as well as unique specimens of Silver in matrix from a locality near Deadwood, South
Dakota. Don't miss this update!

Summer 2007 Rooms 6 and 7 can be found at these links...

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/summer2007-6.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/summer2007-7.htm

Enjoy the new minerals and good luck to all auction participants!

Kevin
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